LUCIAN BELLEVUE

Senior Frontend Developer

📞 +1-404-952-7540 @ lucian@lucianbellevue.com 🕜 https://www.linkedin.com/in/lucianbellevue/

∂ https://lucianbellevue.com
♀ Cumming, GA
☆ https://github.com/LucianBellevue



SUMMARY

Frontend professional with over 5 years of experience in full-stack development and team leadership, expert in agile methodologies and advanced frontend technologies. Key achievements include a 50% reduction in bug reports through continuous integration practices and enhancing application load speeds by 40% via advanced caching and code-splitting techniques. Seeking a Frontend Software Engineer position.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Bellevue Group Inc

苗 01/2024 - Present

- Remote
- Delivered 10+ professional websites using HTML5, CSS3 (+ SCSS, BEM), JavaScript and React best practises
- Improved website performance by compressing, caching and lazy loading images and components
- Increased user engagement by 20% by implementing state-of-the-art frontend technologies
- Optimized codebase, reducing page load times by 35%, resulting in a \$50K cost saving on server expenses annually

Senior Frontend Developer

WellFed

- Achieved 50% reduction in bug reports by implementing continuous integration practices.
- · Enhanced application load speeds by 40% through implementing advanced caching and code-splitting techniques.
- Led a team of 10 developers on a complex full-stack project with over 100.000 lines of code.
- Elevated team performance by 25% by implementing new agile methodologies.

Front End Developer

Frontend Simplified

- **=** 04/2024 09/2024 Remote
- Transformed a static HTML, CSS, JavaScript and React single page application into an interactive user interface using animations, transitions
- · Processed API requests with Axios to dynamically represent data from a cloud server and represented it through skeleton loading states, pagination and dynamic routing
- Collaborated with a team of developers, contributing to a 20% increase in team productivity

Junior Software Engineer

Twitter

= 06/2021 - 08/2022 Remote

- · Actively participated in code reviews, providing constructive feedback and ensuring codebase integrity and quality
- · Contributed to the debugging and resolution of critical bugs, showcasing my problem-solving skills and attention to detail
- Engaged in daily stand-up meetings, presenting progress updates and discussing project roadblocks, fostering effective communication within
- Worked on a project with over 150,000 lines of code, restful APIs
- Collaborated with a team of 10+ developers to manage a \$500K project

SKILLS

APIs, Redux, Agile, React Native, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, SQL, React, JavaScript ES6+, TypeScript, OOP, Next.js, Git, GitHub, Firebase, Angular, Vue.js, Vuex, Jest, Vite.js, OpenAl API, Material UI, Netlify, Python, Java, Figma, Lighthouse, Webpack, AWS, Payload, Docker, Convex, Cypress, Hooks

MY RECENT PROJECTS

Full Stack CRUD application

Created a fully responsive SaaS application using Nextjs, OpenAl API, TailwindCSS, TS, and full Authorization using Clerk and Convex.

GitHub | Live-App

Business Site and Web App

Developed a Business website with custom webapp for form submission using Resend and API handling for post back and data handling with CRM. Using Next.Js, TailwindCSS, Typescript, Firebase and

GitHub | Live-App

Local Business Website Remodel

This was a local business client that needed a full remodel of their website. I used Next.js 14, TailwindCSS, Material UI, Typescript and best practice programming.

GitHub | Live-App

VOLUNTEERING

ALPFA

Association of Latino Professionals For America

11/2020 - Present

Volunteered as a programming mentor, assisting local and remote high school students in learning programming fundamentals.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science

Western Governors University

Frontend Simplified Bootcamp

Frontend Developer Bootcamp

Remote